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THE UNIVERSITY

WISCONSIN

MADISON





DATE
TO:

NAME


DEPT


ADDRESS
FROM:

agent
SUBJECT:
Protest of Bid/RFP/Contract __-____


Notification to Campus Unit

We have received a protest on Bid/RFP/Contract #__-____ for SERVICE.  The Chancellor has asked Mike Hardiman, Director of Purchasing Services, to respond to this protest on behalf of the University.

Please review the attached protest letter and any documents or notes in your files regarding 
Bid/RFP/Contract # __-____.  Please discuss your comments with me either in person or by telephone.
Until the protest or an appeal is resolved, please do not discuss the Bid/RFP or protest.  Any questions should be referred to me at (608) 262-6557.

A response to the protest letter will be issued as soon as possible.  If the protest is found to be without merit, a purchase order will be issued unless an appeal is filed with the Department of Administration by the protesting vendor within five working days from the date our protest response letter is mailed.

Carl Hubbard, Purchasing Agent

xc:  Director

PURCHASING SERVICES

University of Wisconsin-Madison ( 21  Park St, Ste 6101 ( Madison, WI 53715

608/262-6557 ( (Fax) 608/262-4467 ( www.bussvc.wisc.edu ( chubbard@bussvc.wisc.edu


